CERTIFICATION OF WORK
SERVICE CALL

(To be completed by the Contractor and saved in the Contractor’s CMMS)

FACID/Building: YAO099 Date of Visit: 11/12/2020

Contractor Personnel on Site:

1 Moores 4

» Titus Toms 5

3. 6.
Service Call Number

CSS# 27484 WO# 13147

Description of Repairs | | e
Circulating pump power wire L3 had came lose on boiler #2 and High Limit

Reset on Boiler #1 was set too low at 120 degrees rasied to 205
degrees. Both boilers operating properly.




CERTIFICATION OF WORK

To be signed by the Contractor:

Print Name: | !tUS Toms Date: 111121200

To be signed by Facility Manager:

By signing the Certification of Work, the said government representative signature does not

constitute acceptance of any work performed by the contractor, it only acknowledges that the
contractor was on-site during the identified timeline:

Print Name/Rank: Donald | Huson afos Date: 11/12/2020

Signed: Donald Huson afos

E-Mail- donald.l.huson.ctr@mail.mil

o




Tina Lee

From: Huson, Donald L CTR (USA) <donald.l.huson.ctr@mail.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Tina Lee

Cc: Adam Colopy; Mary Lowery

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] CSS 27484 WO 13147 VA099 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Signed By: donald.l.huson.ctr@mail.mil

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Tina,
| had typed my name in it because it wouldn’t let me sign it. Can you accept this email as a signature on the form?

Very Respectfully,

Donald L. Huson

99th RD (DPW)

AFOS AREA FACILITY OPERATIONS SPECIALIST (AFOS) REGION C10
Contractor: Dawson

Phone: 540.266.4003

Email: donald.l.huson.ctr@mail.mil

Kupono Ka Hana - Excellence in Service

Our Mission - To have a positive impact on the lives of our employees, their families, and our communities by serving
our strategic clients every day!

From: Tina Lee <tina.lee@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Huson, Donald L CTR (USA) <donald.l.huson.ctr@mail.mil>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>; Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] CSS 27484 WO 13147 VA099

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the

authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Don,

Could you please sign the attached COW...the contractor sent us this copy as they were unable to send the one that may
have been signed.

Then we can close out this WO.

Thank You and make it great day!



Tina M. Lee

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

tina.lee@tideh2o0.net < Caution-mailto:tina.lee@tideh20.net >
3761 Attucks Drive
Powell, OH 43065

C: 614-623-9569
F:410-997-8713

Caution-www.tideh2o.net < Caution-http://www.tideh20.net/about/ >

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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